
EFFICIENT.EFFECTIVE.RESPONSIVE. NATO UNCLASSIFIED - releasable to Sweden

THE FIVE STEPS OF “DOING BUSINESS WITH NSPA”
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1

Take a Look at 
our Business 

Opportunities

2

Register with 
our Source 

File

https://www.nspa.nato.int/business/procurement/opportunities



EFFICIENT.EFFECTIVE.RESPONSIVE. NATO UNCLASSIFIED

REGISTER WITH SOURCE FILE

Registration in NSPA source file is required to be
selected for a contract award.
Companies located in NATO Member countries with
relevant capabilities in NSPA's areas of activity are
strongly encouraged to register online and free of
charge.
In some cases, companies from NATO Partner Nations
can also compete for NSPA requirements. Such cases
will be stated in the business opportunity and vendor
registration is also mandatory.
GENERIC EMAIL: source-file@nspa.nato.int
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NSPA | Vendor Registration (nato.int)
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VENDOR REGISTRATION
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VENDOR REGISTRATION
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THE FIVE STEPS OF “DOING BUSINESS WITH NSPA”

8

3

Is there a 
match?

4

Participate in 
our Industry 

Days

5

Learn from
the Process

and ask
questions

https://www.nspa.nato.int/newsroom/events
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OUR POINTS OF CONTACT

For questions or information regarding:

Vendor registration: source-file@nspa.nato.int

General info on NSPA procurement: industry.info@nspa.nato.int

Access or using eProcurement: e-procurement.helpdesk@nspa.nato.int

Specific RFP/Opportunity: POC provided in notice.

Competition Advocate: competition.advocate@nspa.nato.int

QUESTION ON NCAGE. For the review and application of an Codification Entity Code, please visit:

https://eportal.nspa.nato.int/Codification/CageTool/home
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How NATO identifies 
vendors and items

NSPA Codification supportPresented by:

Version: 2023
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NORTH ATLANTIC TREATY ORGANIZATION
ORGANISATION DU TRAITÉ DE L’ATLANTIQUE NORD

01. NATO identifies vendors by NCAGE 
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NATO COMMERCIAL AND 
GOVERNMENT ENTITY CODE
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NO NCAGE YET ? NO PROBLEM !

NATO UNCLASSIFIED - Releasable to Sweden

Request it online NOW!

https://eportal.nspa.nato.int/Codification/CageTool/home
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02. NATO identifies your products by NSN
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NSN - NATO STOCK NUMBER

ONE ITEM OF SUPPLY

ONE NATO STOCK NUMBER

LOGISTICIANS 
Codification  System SINGLE STOCK NUMBER

MANUFACTURERS
Identification of Product
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NORTH ATLANTIC TREATY ORGANIZATION
ORGANISATION DU TRAITÉ DE L’ATLANTIQUE NORD

03. NATO sourcing catalogue: NMCRL
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Item of supply
Search by NSN, Approved Item Name, 

Users, NCAGE,…

NCAGE
Search suppliers by name, country or 

location

Image management
Upload picture of your own 

references

Maintenance
Request an update on your 

references

File search
Extract your results in mass in 

Excel

NMCRL

NMCRL - THE LARGEST CODIFIED DB

Unmatched 
security

Unmatched 
data quality

Daily updates 15 languages

60+ user countries

35 million NSN

3 million NCAGE
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NMCRL AND YOUR NCAGE
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YOUR PRODUCTS IN NMCRL
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MASTER NMCRL WITH VIDEO TUTORIALS

https://www.youtube.com/@nmcrl

https://eportal.nspa.nato.int/Codification/Support/en/Tutorials/NMCRLWeb
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NORTH ATLANTIC TREATY ORGANIZATION
ORGANISATION DU TRAITÉ DE L’ATLANTIQUE NORD

04. How can I get all my products in 
NMCRL ?
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You can’t get all your products codified with new NSNs at once,

YOUR PRODUCTS IN NMCRL

You need a contract in place !

NMCRL
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NORTH ATLANTIC TREATY ORGANIZATION
ORGANISATION DU TRAITÉ DE L’ATLANTIQUE NORD

05. Can I add my product references to 
NSNs in  NMCRL?
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ADD YOUR REFERENCES TO AN 
EXISTING NSN

Contact the Swedish National Codification Bureau !

FMV ‐ Swedish Defence Materiel Administration
National Codification Bureau Sweden
P.O. Box 1002
SE‐732 26 ARBOGA
Sweden

Mrs. Therese KRANGE ACKHAMMAR
+46 8 782 60 28
+46 8 782 62 15
ncbswe@fmv.se
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NORTH ATLANTIC TREATY ORGANIZATION
ORGANISATION DU TRAITÉ DE L’ATLANTIQUE NORD

07. How do I register to SAM ? 
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SYSTEM FOR AWARD MANAGEMENT

SAM registratrion requires an active NCAGE to register.
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NORTH ATLANTIC TREATY ORGANIZATION
ORGANISATION DU TRAITÉ DE L’ATLANTIQUE NORD

06. Why to be referenced in NMCRL?
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NMCRL BOOSTS YOUR VISIBILITY 

= 10.000+ users

including government procurement agencies in 63 countries. 

NMCRL is your gateway 

to procurement from 

other countries !
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NMCRL
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NORTH ATLANTIC TREATY ORGANIZATION
ORGANISATION DU TRAITÉ DE L’ATLANTIQUE NORD

Start your free trial now !

www.nato.int/nmcrl 
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